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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 15 January 2021 8:59 AM

To: Operation / Yu Ching; tlauto

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: - AIG – OD / 6168884530SG / GBH5296P - Request undertaking letter and 

Interview form

Dear Candy, 

 

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle GBH 5296P (Excess $1,400/-). 

 

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434 

to arrange our surveyor for inspection.  

 

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before 

completion of the repair. 

 

*Our client reserve their rights not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair. 

 

Note: Kindly arrange our surveyor to conduct resurvey of before paint for all panels and parts. 

 

 
Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Operation / Yu Ching <operation@tlauto.com.sg>  

Sent: Tuesday, 12 January 2021 3:18 PM 

To: 'Nadaraja, Deeban' <Deeban.Nadaraja@aig.com> 

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) 

<veronchen@lkkauto.com>; 'Lim, Sheng Yang' <ShengYang.Lim@aig.com>; 'Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts' 

<NurMariahHuibrechts.MohdRizal@aig.com>; 'Parthiban, Theerthan' <Theerthan.Parthiban@aig.com> 

Subject: RE: - AIG – OD / 6168884530SG / GBH5296P - Request undertaking letter and Interview form 

 

Dear Deeban, 

 

Attached interview form and undertaking letter for your kind attention. 

 

Thanks & regards, 

Yu Ching 

 

Tong Luck Auto Pte Ltd 
160 Sin Ming Drive 

#07-01/06 Sin Ming Autocity 

Singapore 575722 
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Tel: 6250 0088    Fax: 6250 5545 

Email: operation@tlauto.com.sg 

 

From: Nadaraja, Deeban <Deeban.Nadaraja@aig.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, 12 January, 2021 2:55 PM 

To: Operation / Candy Ong <operation@tlauto.com.sg> 

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) 

<veronchen@lkkauto.com>; Lim, Sheng Yang <ShengYang.Lim@aig.com>; Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts 

<NurMariahHuibrechts.MohdRizal@aig.com>; Parthiban, Theerthan <Theerthan.Parthiban@aig.com> 

Subject: - AIG – OD / 6168884530SG / GBH5296P - Request undertaking letter and Interview form 

 

 

 

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the 

attachment.  

 

这是安全加密信息。如要阅读此信息，请开启附件。 

 

นี�คอืการรกัษาความปลอดภยัขอ้ความที�เขา้รหสัลบั เพื�ออ่านมนัใหเ้ปิดไฟลท์ี�แนบมา  

 

이것은 안전하고 암호화된 메시지입니다. 그것을 읽으려면 

첨부 파일을 엽니다. 

 

Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya, membuka 

attachment. 

Click here by 2021-01-19 14:55 +08 to read your message.  

After that, open the attachment.  

More Info 

 

 

Disclaimer: This email and its content are confidential and intended solely for the use of the 

addressee. Please notify the sender if you have received this email in error or simply delete 

it.  

Secured by Proofpoint Encryption, Copyright © 2009-2019 Proofpoint, Inc. All rights 

reserved.  

 


